DELAC Meeting Minutes Thursday, February 9, 2017 5:30PM-7:30PM

Time	Items	Facilitator/Speaker	Notes/Comments
5:30-5:40	Welcome and Introductions	Teresa Hernandez (DELAC President)	Teresa Hernandez welcomed everyone in attendance and informed everyone that Laura Rios will not be able to attend the meeting.
5:40-5:50	Approval of Minutes	Teresa Hernandez (DELAC President)	• Time was given for all to read the minutes from the last meeting. A vote was conducted and the minutes were approved.
5:50-6:00	Supplemental Educational Services (SES) Alternative Supports	Lisa Hayes, State and Federal Programs	 SES was offered at schools in Program Improvement (PI) Year 2 and beyond and required by Title I law. It offers free academic tutoring by CDE approved providers paid by district. The California Department of Education (CDE) changed the SES requirements for 2016-17: Districts are required to develop new SES programs. Academic support can be provided by district or school sites in several different ways. In SCUSD, school sites will choose the option that best fits the needs of their students and families. Each school receiving funding is sending home a letter to parents informing them of which option has been chosen. The new SES program is funded with \$2,200,000 of Title I money. The district will need to report to CDE at the end of the 2016-17 school year in three areas: amount of funding set aside and used number of students eligible and number served what instructional strategies were used.
6:00-6:10	SCUSD English Learner Data	Cathy Morrison, Strategy and Innovation Sara Pietrowski, Strategy and Innovation	• Cathy Morrison introduced her team and shared information on how English Learner parents as well any parents in the district can access information and data about their school and the district on the new Data Dashboard. English learners are one student group that parents can look at to see academic progress, as well as other data points like attendance and graduation rate.
6:10- 7:00	Introduction to the Parent Portal of Infinite Campus	Rhonda Rode, Student and Data Systems Sara Pietrowski, Strategy and Innovation	 Rhonda Rode and her team distributed laptops to everyone so all can have hands-on experiences with Infinite Campus. Infinite Campus Portal are on SCUSD's website http://www.scusd.edu/, where parents can access information about their child's classes, grades, attendance, and assessments. Rhonda Rode logged in as a parent showed everyone on the screen step-by-step directions to accessing information about their child. There is more information available for students in middle school and high school than there is elementary school. Many parents not only gained access to information about their kids, but also was helped by staff members to create user accounts so they can access Infinite Campus on a computer and/or right on their smartphone.
7:00-7:05	Questions and Answers		 Teresa Hernandez closed the meeting at 7:05 pm. Our next DELAC Meeting will be March 14, 2017.